MINUTES OF THE MEETING OF THE DEVELOPMENT CONTROL COMMITTEE HELD AT THE COUNCIL OFFICES, STATION ROAD, WIGSTON ON THURSDAY, 14 DECEMBER 2017 COMMENCING AT 7.00 PM

PRESENT

Councillor L A Bentley (Chair) Councillor Mrs L M Broadley (Vice Chair)

COUNCILLORS

G A Boulter F S Broadley D M Carter D A Gamble J Kaufman Mrs L Kaufman Mrs H E Loydall

OFFICERS IN ATTENDANCE

S J Ball R Redford (Senior Democratic Services Officer / Legal Officer) (Planning Control Team Leader)

40. APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE

An apology for absence was received from Councillors B Dave and R E R Morris.

41. DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST

It was declared that all Members had a non-pecuniary interest in application no. 17/00468/FUL insofar as the provision of leisure services at Parklands Leisure Centre, Oadby were delivered by the applicant for and on behalf of the Council. All Members confirmed that they attended the meeting without prejudice and with an open-mind.

42. MINUTES OF THE PREVIOUS MEETING HELD ON 16 NOVEMBER 2017

RESOLVED THAT:

The minutes of the previous meeting of the Committee held on 16 November 2017 be taken as read, confirmed and signed.

43. PETITIONS AND DEPUTATIONS

None.

44. <u>REPORT OF THE PLANNING CONTROL TEAM LEADER</u>

44a. <u>APPLICATION NO. 17/00468/FUL - PARKLANDS LEISURE CENTRE,</u> WASHBROOK LANE, OADBY, LEICESTER, LE2 5JJ

The Committee gave consideration to the application (at pages 7 - 20) and the agenda update (at pages 1 - 3) as delivered and summarised by the Planning Control Team Leader which should be read together with these minutes as a composite document.

Development Control Committee Thursday, 14 December 2017

Chair's								
Initials			_					

Since the publication of the agenda update, it was reported that a further representation had been received from a neighbouring resident citing the potential for noise nuisance if the existing main entrance/exit to the Parklands Leisure Centre ("Parklands") building, to which the development related, was not retained.

Members agreed that, as part of the proposed lighting scheme, effective screening and adequate lighting provision was necessary to preserve visual amenity, minimise lighting impacts and ensure users could safely navigate the car park at dusk: there was, however, a difference of opinion amongst Members regarding the lighting scheme's proposed hours of operation. It was also agreed that the proposed parking spaces should be suitably demarcated and be of an appropriate size, quantity and configuration to allow full use and access for all vehicle-types and users, including family and disabled-access vehicles.

In reaching a decision, the Committee was advised that the proposed car park was to be used as an overflow facility and, therefore, if Members were minded to amend or add further conditions, they ought to be mindful of this fact.

It was said that the operational hours of the lighting scheme should set clear obligations to avoid possible breaches of planning and other regulatory controls and, to that extent, be capable of being reasonably enforceable. It was further said that the use of subtle methods and materials to demarcate the proposed parking spaces would also be required in order to further protect the visual amenity of the designated Green Wedge.

It was moved by the Chair, seconded by Councillor J Kaufman and

UNANIMOUSLY RESOLVED THAT:

Condition 2 as detailed in the main agenda report be amended to include the additional and amended documents as submitted by the applicant.

It was moved by the Chair, seconded by Councillor J Kaufman and

UNANIMOUSLY RESOLVED THAT:

The application be amended to include an additional condition relating to screening around the lights with details to be submitted prior to commencement and implemented in accordance with the approved details.

It was moved by the Chair, seconded by Councillor J Kaufman and

RESOLVED THAT:

The application be amended to include an additional condition requiring details of how the parking spaces will be demarcated to be submitted for approval then implemented in accordance with the approved details.

Votes For	8
Votes Against	0
Abstentions	1

It was moved by the Chair, seconded by Councillor J Kaufman and

RESOLVED THAT:

The application be amended to include an additional condition requiring the approved lighting to be used between the hours of dusk and 30 minutes after the building to which the development relates closes.

Votes For6Votes Against2Abstentions1

It was moved by the Chair, seconded by Councillor J Kaufman and

UNANIMOUSLY RESOLVED THAT:

The application be GRANTED planning permission in accordance with the submitted documents and plans and subject to the prescribed conditions as amended and added to as set out in the foregoing minutes.

THE MEETING CLOSED AT 7.50 PM

×
Chair
Thursday, 18 January 2018

Printed and published by Democratic Services, Oadby and Wigston Borough Council Council Offices, Station Road, Wigston, Leicestershire, LE18 2DR